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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

15 K STREETD N W
AMASHING TON DY 0463

November 1, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR 401

Ronald D. Eastman
Verner, Liipfert, Berhard
& McPherson
1660 L Strecet N.W. ~ Suite 1000

Washington, DC 2003?
Dear'fi;’§;s$amﬂﬁ'

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant
to §437c¢(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
for yvour information. As shown by the attached
copy of my letter to the complainant, the Commission
believes that on the basis of the information in the
complaint there is no reason to believe that a viola-
tion of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
cormmitted. Accordingly, the Commission has closed
its file in this matter.

Sin?krely yours,

e

// William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1320 KSTREET N W
WASHINGTON DU 200 November 1, 1977

Mr. John O. Stull
State Capitol
Sacramento, California 95814

RE: MUR 401(77)
Dear Mr. Stull:

This is to notify you that on October 27, 1977, the
Federal Election Commission found no recason to believe
that the information provided in your complaint constitutes
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

26 U.S.C. §9002(11) and §140.11 of the Regulations
define a qualified campaign expenditure by an authorized
committee as an expense made "to further the election of
either or both candidates”. In the Commission's view, an
expenditure to a state committee in California supporting
an initiative measure on the ballot is within this defini-
tion.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should addizicnal information come to your attention
which vou believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 401(77).

’I

Sincdrely

decp Bl e

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

B3R SIREET N W
MASHINGTON DO 20463

Mr. John O. Stull
State Capitol
Sacramento, California 95814

RE: MUR 401(77)
Dear Mr. tull:

This is to notify you that on October27, 1977, the
Federal Election Commission found no reason to believe
that the information provided in vour complaint constitutes
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

26 U.S.C. §9002(11) and §140.11 of the Regulations
define a qualified campaign expenditure by an authorized
committee as an expense made "to further the election of
either or both candidates". In the Commission's view, an
expenditure to a state committee in California supporting
an initiative measure on the ballot is within this defini-
tion.

Accordingly, upon my recommcendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which vou believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file raference number for this
matter is MUR 401(77).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

1976 Democratic Presidential MUR 401 (77)

Campaign Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on October 27, 1977, the Commission
determined by a vote of 6-0 to find there is no reason to believe a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed

in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
October 19, 1977

In the Matter of
MUR 401 (77)

1976 Democratic Presidential
Campaign Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

The complainant alleged in a notarized complaint
that on November 2, 1976, the '"State Citizens

Participation Committeel' which sponsored an initia-
tive measure on the California ballot reported

receipt of a $1,000 contribution from the 1976
Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee

("the Committee'"). This $1,000 contribution to the
California state committee from the Committee 1is

alleged to be in violation of §142.4 of the Commission's
Regulations. The complainant provided the following:

a copy of the State Citizens Participation Committee's

report filed with the Fair Political Practices Commission

1
The committee's name has been changed to United

Farm Workers AFL-CIO State Citizens Participation
Committee, La Paz, Keene, CA.



e

in California showing receipt of the $1,000 from the
Committee; a newspaper article reporting the contribu-
tion; and an opinion prepared by the Legislative
Counsel of California stating '"federal law prohibits
the use of federal moneys including presidential
election campaign funds to influence state ballot

measures.'

II. Evidence

Qur review of the Committee's 30-day post election
report of receipts and expenditures revealed that there
were two expenditures of $500 each to "UFW Yes On 1,"
Los Angeles, CA2, on November 2, 1976. The two expendi-

tures were reported as travel subsistence reimbursements.

21t appears that the "1" is a typographical error
in reporting by the 1976 Democratic Presidential Campaign
Committee and that the correct name is United Farm Workers
AFL Yes On 14, La Paz, Keene, CA. The California
Secretary of State's Office, which receives statements of
organization for state political committees,does not have
on file a statement of organization for the United Farm
Workers Yes On 1; however, a statement of organization is
on file for United Farm Workers AFL Yes On 14. The
California Political Reform Division has said that the
United Farm Workers AFL State Citizens Participation
Committee and the United Farm Workers Yes On 14 are
related in the following manner: both committees have the
same address, telephone number, treasurer, most of the
same officers, and both committees list affiliation with
the United Farm Workers AFL-CIO.



The reporting was suspicious because such reimbursements
are usually made to individuals, motcls, hotels, or
rentals, and restaurants, rather than to committees.

Upon the recommendation of the Ceneral Counsel, the
Commission on June 24, 1977 decided to inquire further
into the expenditures before determining if there was
reason to believe they were in violation of 26 U.S.C.
§9004(c) and §142.4 of the Regulations. A letter to the
committee on June 28, 1977 asked for clarification of the
entry (i.e. committee name, street address, and purpose).

On July 5, 1977, the audit staff received the
attached response (Exhibit A) from the Committee, consist-
ing of copies of a cover memo, checks to UFW AFL-CIO
indicating the purpose of the expenditures as "food-

' vouchers, letters requesting invoices,

mileage-volunteers,'
and notes. The Committee's reply to the Commission's
inquiry states, '"the drafts were given to Reynoldo Martinez
for the United Farm Workers to reimburse volunteers of
their organization for meals and mileage in connection with

the getting out the vote among their members for the

Carter/Mondale election."
III. Analysis

The July 5, 1977 response from the Committee docu-

ments the two $500 expenditures as reimbursements to



UFW AFL-CIO for get out the vote act;ivitv.'3 Whereas,
the complainant states that the State Citizens
Participation Committee, an affiliate of the UFW
AFL-CIO, reported receipt of the ¢1,000 and alleges
that this is a violation of §142.4 of the Regulations
"Uses of Payment."

26 U.S.C. §9002 (11) and 140.11 of the Regulations
define a "qualified campaign expense'" by an authorized
committee as an expenditure made to further the election
of either or both the Presidential or Vice Presidential
candidates to their respective offices. In conducting a
national campaign, the support of issucs and people are
decisive factors influencing the outcome of the election.
Expenditures supporting a state issue-oriented committee
or reimbursing get out the vote activity by the 1976
Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee may be for
the purpose of "furthering the election" of a candidate.
Such an expenditure does not appear to be prohibited by

the phrase ''qualified campaign expensec.

IV. Recommendation

3Documentation of the expenditures consisted of
vouchers and copies of the checks. This is considered
sufficient documentation according to §102.9(c)(4) (1)
and (ii).
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It is recommended that the Commission find no

reason to believe that the 1976 Democratic Presidential

Campaign Committee has violated the Act or the

Regulations. Send the attached letters. Close the

file.

1%/2 0 /17

" Date 77

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

- Robert J. Livshutz, Treasurer
1976 Democratic Presidential
Campaign Committece, Inc,

- 1175 Peachtree Street NL.E.
Atlanta, GA 30361

Dear MMr. Lipshutz:

I am forwardéing the enclosed complaint pursuant

“ to §437a(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act

— for vour information. As shown by the attached copy
of my letter to the complainant, the Commission

-y believes that on the basis of the information in the

. comrlaint there is no reason to believe that a viola-
tion of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its
file in this matter.

Sincerely vyours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2 K STREET N
MWASHINGTON Do 20

Mr. John 0. Stull
State Capitol
Sacramento, California 95814

RE: MUR 401(77)
Dear Mr. Stull:

This is to notify you that on October , 1977, the
Federal Election Commission found no reason to believe
that the information provided in your complaint constitutes
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

26 U.S.C. §9002(11) and §140.11 of the Regulations
define a qualified campaign expenditure by an authorized
committee as an expense made "to further the election of
either or both candidates". In the Commission's view, an
expenditure to a state committee in California supporting
an initiative measure on the ballot is within this defini-
tion.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which vou believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 401 (77).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




MEMO
10: Files
FROM: Joanna M. Lambert.s‘#,«
RE: United Farm Workers/AFL-CIO Drafts 906101 and 906102 i

DATE: July 5, 1977

The above drafts were issued Noveaber 1, 1976.

Since receiving the query from the F.E.C, Friday, I talked with Alan Unger, who was
hapdling the GOTV funds in California, and he advised the drafts were given to Reynoldo
Martinez for the United Farm Workers to reimburse volunteers from their crganization
for. meals and mileage in connection with getting out the vote among their members for
the Carter/Mondale election.

The velunteers had worked phone banks and were to take voters to the polls, etc. on
election day.

pus

Today, 1 talked with Ray, who told me basically the same thing.

Copics of the drafts indicate the money was for meals and milcage for volunteers. The
draftts were made payable to UNITED FARM WORKERS AFL-CIO and had nothing to do with
any- Propositions on the local level. '

v///A €opy of the file has been given to Karyl Billups, auditor with the F.E.C., to
regpond to Mr. William C. Oldaker's letter.

COPY: Robert J. Lipshutz
Richard M. Harden
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FEDERAL LLECTION COMMISSION \Oo
1325 KONIREET N W
WASHING TON D 20408 ‘:) \ !l,

SRS PR 7

T William Oldaker
THROUGH : Orlande #. Botter
Staff pPirector VQ'
THROUGH : ndrew McKav/Robert Costa
FROM: Blme AllenfKaryl Billups, ) i
b
- - ‘-l\ }
SHBUERGTE: MUR 401

Pursuant to telephone conversations with Ms. Judy Thedford

eiff Ehe- Uffilce of General @ounsel’, Ghetauditt 'staff us

forwarding information concerning MUR 401 that was received

by the staff during the course c¢f an audit of the committee's
. records on July 5, 1977. Attached is information given

to the staff by the committee's representative in response

to a formal request by the General Counsel's office. All

information relating to the above named MUR are included

in our audit workpapers and are available upon regquest by

your staff.

1f vou have further questions regarding this matter, please
contact Karvl Billups of the Audit Division, 523-4155.
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the 30 day post general election report
following informatien is needed in orde
complete: Schedule B, line 20(&a), page 9
rom the tap of the page; please pravide
the dnited Farm Workers ¥es Gn 1, full
adaress as quuiroﬁ by £§100.10 and 104.2
and clarification ©f the exvenditures
g ence reimbursements to the United
L, Wovamber L, k7%
The psounder a duty ko
metter axgeds ‘horefore, we roguost
be submat N E.O days Rfter recel
ILE you have aw ugati please do nat he=l
Charles M. Steecle, the attorney assigned to this case,
(telephione no. 202/523-4143).

WALING TOIN 120 Ml
June 28, 1977
REQUESTEE
S lreastner

1c President Campaign
&, Inpe. .
txee -Streat, Nib.
A BiABI5A.

Re: MUR 401 (77

inshatz .
letter is to notify you that the Federali Election
! o LivsE

(6]

IR

v A
2 ML Oy

Sinceraly
\
\ 7/
Sy /< e e
William Oldaker
General Counsel
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JUN 2 8 97

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert J. Lipsghutz, Treasurer

1976 Democratic President Campaign
Committee, Inc.

1175 Peachtree Street, N.W.

Atlanta, GA 30361

Re: MUR 401(77)

Dear Mr. Bipshutz:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Cormission has received a complaint against you which alleges
certain violations of the Redseal Election Camvaign Act of 1971,
as amended. A copy of the complaint is enclosed. Before
further action can be taken by the Cormmission, clarification
of the facts pretaining to the complaint is necessary.

Our review of the 30 day post general election report

¢~ indicates that the following information is needed in order

?

to make your entry complete: Schedule B, line 20(a), page 915,
the eenond entry from the tap of the page; please prowvéde
identification for the United Farm Workers ¥Wes On B, full

name and mailing agdeess as required by §§100.10 eafid 104.2

of the Regulations, and clarification of the exnenditures
listed as travel subsistence reimbursements to the United

Barm Workers Yes On 1, ‘lovember 1, 1976.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter axpediously, therefore, we request that your response
be submittedwithhin 10 days after receint of this letter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call
Charles Y. Steele, the attorney assigned to this mase,
(telephone no. 202/523-4049).

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

JThedford:dks:6/20/77%ﬁ
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1. The following service 1s requested icheck one’
] Show to whaom and date delivered
B Show to whom. date, & address of deliven
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Shew 1o whom and date delivered

P RESTRICTED DELIVERY

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO.
| S O T U i - ! .

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION
REGISTERED NO. | CERTIFIED NO

| INSURED

Show to whom, datr and address of gelivery 85¢

13¢
35¢

65¢

NO

(Always obtain signature of addressee or sgent)

1 hav. received the article described above

i

’ v
¢ «

DATE OF DELIVERY

—— ——q

S. ADDRESS (Com}aﬂau oniy it raque teg, o'

SIGNATURE O Addresae o Authoroaod agent
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f .
6 UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE " CLERK'S
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2O KN STREED N W
MASHING TON DY Qi

June 28, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECFIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John O. Stull .
State Cavnitcel
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Stull:

Q ¢t
j o

This resvonse to vy oril 25
1977, allec:: ertain violat 1 Zlect
Campaicn ATt 1971, as amon ;e are
secking cla ation ci cert alleca
which will conclude our is of v
complaint. o0on as nossth vou of
the action by thoe Commi o vour

complaint.

e

William C. Oldaxe

. o LT
Geonoral Tour sl

[SREN
0O
3

ys-
%

1i)

=< O



JUN 28 977

CHRTIFIFD MAIL
RITURN _RECEIPT REQUESTED

My, John O. Stull
State Caonitol
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: MUR 401 (77)

Dear Mr. Stull:

Thia is in response to your complaint of April 25,
1977, alleging wertain violations of the Federal Election
Ccarmcaion Act of 1971, as amended. Presently, we are
seaking clarification of certain aspmects 6f the allegations
which will then conclude our prediminary analysis of your
corrlaint. As soon as possible, we will rotify you of
the action taken by the Commwrission in respect && vour
comrlaint.

Sincerely vours,

william C. Oldaker
General Counsel

JThedford:dks:/6/20/77Q}P
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T RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date drlivernd b5¢
L] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom. date. and address of delivery 85¢

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO.
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REGISTERED NO | CERTIFIED NO : INSURED NO

A

(Always obtain signature of addresses ar agent)

1 have received the article described above
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S. ADDRESS :Complete only * uqunu&l . o
! A
. 2
| ,
6 UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE CLERK'S

INITIALS




BEFORE THE FEDECRAL ELECTION COMMISSTON

In the Matter of

1976 Democratic Presidential’}

3
‘. MR 401 (77)
AR

Campaign Committee )

CIRTIFICATION

I. Marjorie W. Emmons. Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do herebv certify that on June 24, 1977, the
Commission adopted the racommendation of the General Counsel to

seek further facts 1in <he above-captioned matter.

Marjorie W. Lmmons
Secretary to the Commission

.
N



FEDERAL HLEC TION CONMMISSION

o STREET NN
B OASEENC O TOIN RTINS

JUNE 24, 1977

T0: CHARLES STEELE lr)C/

FROM: eardoRIE exmons N\
E: MUR 201 (77)

At 1:30 p.m. on June 23, 1977, the General Counsel's Report
on the above-named MUR was transmitted to the Commissioners.
As of <:00 p.m. this date. no objections have been received

>

to the recomrmendations in the report.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ek NIREPEDONAN
SV ENT L TOIN Y RARIEES

June 23, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marae Emmons
FROM- William (Oldaker
s R - -

SURJECT: MUR 401

Please have the attached General Counscl's Report on MUP 401

circulated to the Commission on a 24-hour no obijection hasis.

Thank vou.

¥
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CONTINUATION SHEET

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

lohe committee's name has since been chanaed to United Farm
Workers AFL State Citizens Participation Committee, La Paz, Keene, CA.
PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act and the Regulations do not defind svecific guide-
lines in determining whether a campaign expense is qualified or
ungualified. §140.11 of the Regulations defines a qualified
campalgn exvense by an authorized committee to he an expense mnade
"to further the election of either or both 0of the candidates.”

In conductinc a national campaign, the suviort of 1issues

and peovle are decisive facters influencing the cutceme cf the

o

election., Supvort of a state 1ssue-oriented commnittee by the 1976
Democratic Presidential Campaian Committee would avrpear "to be

furthering the election" of either candidate by uassociating the issue

2This committee receives federal matching funds.

31¢ appears that the "1" is a tyovographical error in reportinc
cv the 1976 Democratic Presidential Campaicn Committee and that the
correct name is United Farm Workers AFL Yes On 14, La Paz, Keene,
California. The California Secretary of State's Office, which
receives statements of oraganization for the state vpolitical committees,
does not have on file a statement of organization for the United
Farm Workers Yes On 1; however, a statement of organization is on file
for United Farm Workers AFL Yes On 14. Conversations with the
California Political Reform Division relate the United Farm Workers
AFL State Citizens Participation Cormmittee and the United Farm
Workers AFL Yes On 14 in the following manner: both committees have
the same address, televhone number, treasurer, most of the same
officers and list affiliation with the United Farm Workers AFL-
CIO. Therefore, it is assumed as the comvlainant alleges that
$1,000 was received from the 1976 Democratic Presidential Campaign
Committee by a state committee in California, either United Farm
Workers AFL State Citizens Participation Committee or United Farm
Workers AFL Yes On 14, which supported an initiative measure of
the California ballot (see attached newspaper article).
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with the candidates and gaining support of those in the state
as well as in other states who take a particular view of the
issue. Such a choice as to the allocation of funds does not
appear to be prohibited by the phrase "qualified campaign
expense.”

However, 1n this case, the $1,000 reported as travel
subsistence reimbursements tc a committee does not seem avpro-
priate. Travel subsistence reimbursements are usually reported
as disbursements to people, motels, hotels, car rentals, and
restaurants.

Before determining whether or not the expenditure is an
ungualified campaicn expense as alleged by the comvlainant, it

appears necessary to hav

85}

complete and accurate information

npretalninag to the allece

e

i vioclation. Therefeore, further inguiry
into the ertry {(i1.¢. clarification of the committee name, street
address, and vurpoose) as reported in the 30 day post election
report of 1976 Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee 1is

necessary.

"fii/ Z;:?EL/{{;712(;£;41//

“CGeneral Counsel
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JOHN STULL

SENATOR
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Faen Py

THIRTY €GaTH DISTRIGT
o RVIRSIDE AND IMBPERIAL CaLMN~T
Mav 24, 1977

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Elections
LBZISIESSIEREES,

Washington,

Commission
[ G

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Following up on complaint dated April 25,
1977, concerning a $1,000 donatien by the "1976
Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee" to
the sponsors of a California state ballot
measure (Proposition 14), enclosed is a copy
of an opinion prepared by the Legislative
Counsel of California which concludes that
"federal law prohibits the use of federal
moneys, including presidential campaign funds,
to influence state ballot measures."

my

Sincerel;, . J/ //

e :
‘/‘ - 4‘ i "’v vV
iy TE (-v/4A/é* v
G
JoHN STUuLL
Senator, 38th District

Enclosure




0T e el P i
R Ml by 82 ) 5
' ET
’
(" - 1 by /4" !‘ ' AL
N vl ey [ e I IQ‘L¥\‘ gy s ~ N 4
3 .Y P oarma AR [ S 1 8 ‘{, Tl 1 ' (] !
Bl & ; Vi Y e LRI S RS P S ST O S e
o, | [ )

MEsT . DECHscmpiatl

Hamegs J FasfEn I's (" j . : I sy
Ganges B Ku=i » LB B b 4 ‘&QT i Ja LNRAY
il S H i 134 .\'.‘1\ ' £
g Die jre TodaFh : L"‘ h,i\.‘.»l“t-’.‘:“ ,”
Aris M Madogh ' f R
Taaf: O Pasy il ) (Rl ]
o AL P AR N J t
), X = f et HOF
BiION M GREGORY EOL Ly
[ SE N 3814 ' ¥ G -
. ven. 1057 " SR ¢
s on B irEnt
A ATE B ~ * TR
. < - 1Y ‘ . I REEwt
Ry - 1+ 2 s Kire
3% 20.2550 ! :
LaiEl t
» A M on s A
" ©o 1
PG AME R Gal
v
« - i ' [
. I8
Py
I8 < B ol I I
- Vi iy
(SRR E=1 ]
g = 4 Sis B ,
—
o g . )
Dealr senator SEull
L L \L)w
== - -
i
o

various grounds, L
seel i the First
ution, that mon

S
28028 2= Y, I @it SeiaE:
the Unitied -Stalres Dongitutyon drmrtsiths




HEASTESS

_‘
'

1
i
=
i




Mr. William €. @ldaker
General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,

Washington, D.C.

20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VA NS ER LT E TN Y
WS GOSN Jindn

Mav 25, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE t:,/
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS '1#\\})
SUBJECT: MUR 401 (77)

The ahove-mentioned document was transmitted to the
Commissioners an May 24, 1977 at 3:37 p.m,

Cormissioner Tiernan submitted an ohjection at 11:30.
May 25, 1077,

MUR 4N1 (77) has been nlaced on the Compliance Acenda

for May 26, 1977.
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Comoierti
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Yepta . SREnhn (9SS eL

Presidential Campaign

MUR 401 (77)

April 30, 19//

Committee..

; 20 WeS.C. 1894932, 140,131 —and 14204 0f the Regulatichns
, - 3 1976 Democratic Presicdentisl Campailgn Committees and
\ Committee for JdJimmy Carter
: ¢ 13 NONE
(s T C;
The complainant alleges that on Novembor A RN S s e S e e oy
state committee (State Citizens Participation Committee) 1 which

sponsored an initiative measure

a SEgig contribution: from. the L5376
Committee, violating Pitle rkol the O

post election report filed

)
(U
=

2 California

Democratic Presidential Campailgn

two $500 expenditure

ballot,

jo!)

receive

‘ederal Regulations §142.4.

(continued)

O

~J

by the 1976 Democratic Presiden

GNd

Ui

a S400 expenditure as

1
disbursements to United Farm Workers Yes On 1. ° The two $500 expen-
ditures made November 1, 1976 were reported as travel subsistence

he $400 expenditure was reported as meetings,

Qetober 20, 197&. (See attached). (continued)
nEsAY CLERTI sy
OICIeAL F ;
ivi d iU 6 & 5
Find no reason to kelieve. Send attached letters. fFFCE OF Eiigeat COTRUEL

b 4N

Y

\
)




CONTINUATION SHEET
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

lThe Committee's name has since been changed to United Farm
Workers AFL State Citizens Participation Committee, La Paz,
Keene,California.
PRELINMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act and the Regulations do not defince specific guidelines
in determining whether a campaign expense 15 qualified or ungualified.
§140.11 of the Ragulations defines a qualified campaign expensec¢ by
an authorized committee to be an expense made "to further the election
of either or both of the candidates."

In conducting a national campaign, the support of issues and
people are decisive factors influencing the outcome of the election.

The donation to a state issue-oriented ccmmittee by the 1976

Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee appears "to be furthering

. the election" of the candidates by gaining the support of those

in California as well as in other states who take a particular view

It appears that the "1" is a typographical error in reporting by the
1976 Presidential Campaign Committee and that the correct name is
United Farm Workers AFL Yes On 14, La Paz, Keene,California. The
California Secretary of State's Office, which receives statements
of organization for state political committees, does not have on file
a statement of organizaticn for United Farm Workers Yes On 1; however,
a statement of organization is on file for United Farm Workers AFL
Yes On 14. Conversations with the California Political Reform Division
relate the United Farm Workers AFL State Citizens Participation Committee
and United Farm Workers AFL Yes On 14 1in the following manner: both
committees have the same address, telephone number, treasurer, most
of the same officers and list affiliation with United Farm Workers AFL-
CIO. Therefore, it is assumed, as the complainant alleges that a

$1,000 contribution from the 1976 Democratic Presidential Campaign Committee
was made to a state committee in California, either United Farm Workers
AFL State Citizens Participation Committee or United Farm Workers AFL
Yes On 14, which supported an initiative measure on the California
ballot. (See attached newspaper article).
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not appear to be prohibited by the phrase
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Such a choice as to the allocation of funds does
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P e Reaakt of Receipts and Expenditure

wiyisre a Candidate or Committee -
st S Supporting any Candidate(s) for =2

Nomination or Election to Federal Office
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PRk OB REE LN W
UVEAS BN AN GEY [T ek 5

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert J. Lipshutz, Treasurer

1976 Democratic Presidential Campaign
Committee, Inc.

1175 Peachtree Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30361

Dear Mr. Lipshutz:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant
to §437g(a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act tor
your information. As shown by the attached copy of my
letter to the complainant, the Commission believes that
on the basis of the information in the complaint there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission does not intend to investigate the matter
any further.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PRI ER EEETRNE N
MWASNHING TON Do 20dni

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

e, Oeraim ©s - Sitenlll
State Capitol
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: MUR 401(77)

Pear Mr. Stulil:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
April 25, 1977 alleging certain vioclations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. I have reviewed
your allegations and concluded that on the basis of the
information provided in your complaint that there is no
reason to believe that a violation has been committed.

Section 140.11 of the Regulations defines a qualified
carmpalgn expenditure by an authorized committee as an expense
made "to further the election of either or both candidates".
In the Commission's view, the $1,000 contribution to a state
committee in California supporting an initiative measure on
the ballot was made to "further the election" of the candi-
dates. Therefore, the $1,000 contribution was made to defray
a gualified campaign expense incurred by an authorized
committee; thereby, not violating §142.4 of the Regulations.
Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has decided
te elose the fille dn EhasEmatten.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this matter 1is
MUR 401 (77).

Sincerely yours,

william C. Oldaker
General Counsel




Senator dohn O. Stull
Thirty-Eighth District
State Capitol
Sacremento, CA 95814

R: muer # qou (e

Dear Mr. Stull:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
April 25, 1977, alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be handled will be made shortly. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission determines what action
should be taken. For your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for the handling of complaints.

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker
General Counsel

STt §]2077 94/
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JOHN STULL Syatw Geonisnsess Baoties
SENATOR Vasn Fiings
HIRTY TH DISTRICT
RS ~ MPFERIAL C NTIES
\pril iy JLEG
Mr. Willzam C. Qldaker LA
5 1 £ e
General Counscl 40,
Federal Elections (Commisslon 2
137258 K Sigrset. N.WN:
Wasshiun e sons R SE (63
Dear Mr. Oldakor:
Reports on Eile with the Fair Politicdl Bractlces
Commission of this state indicate that the sponsors of

an initiative measuve apgearing on the November 2, 1976,
California ballot as Proposition 14 received on election
day a §1,000 donation trom the Jimmy Carter Presidential
Campaign Committec ('"1970 Democratic Presidential Campaign
Gommittee, B, '@, Box 1ILFG, Attantd), Geomzia SG301H

Title 11 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Section
142.4, relating to presidential elections, entitled "Use
of Pavments," provides in puart that eligible candidates
of & poditicdl party shill be entitlisd to payments only
(1) to defray qualified campaign expenses incurred by
such eligible candidates or their authorizéd committees;
ot (2} te repay bank leans, the procseds of whith wers
used to defray such gualifisd campaighn expenses, Or other-
wise to restore funds used to defray such qualified
campalgn expenses,

support of an initiative measure to
farm labor law exclusively for Cali-
(1) or [2}). Accordingly,

A donation in
repeal and reenact &
fornia does not guality under




Mr.

William C.

Oldaker

April 25, 1977

this letter constitutes a formal complaint, alleging that
the acts reported on file in the tirst paragraph above
constitute a violation ot the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971.

Lnclosures

I declare under peénalt
foregoing is true and corre
knowledge.

B,

Slnuelcl\

///

/aw" [ -

JOHN 0. STULL
y of perjury that the above and
ct to the best of my own personal

St

-~ : /”,f///’,/
e & el $ar

Date)

JOHN Q. STULL
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SENATOR JOHN STULL
THIRTY EIGHTH DISTRICT
STATE CAPITOL
SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 95814
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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